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INFORMATIONAL LETTER NO. 1060

DATE: October 6, 2011

TO: lowa Medicaid Pharmacies

FROM: lowa Department of Human Services, lowa Medicaid Enterprise (IME)
SUBJECT: Announcement of Pharmacy Stakeholder Meeting

MEETING: October 25, 2011

This letter provides notification of the lowa Medicaid pharmacy stakeholder meeting to
discuss recommendations for replacement of the current pharmacy reimbursement
methodology to be submitted as required by House File 649, and the requirement for
manufacturers to submit Average Manufacturer Price (AMP) data to the lowa Medicaid
program.

The meeting will be held at the following time and location:

Date: Tuesday, October 25, 2011
Time: 9:00 a.m.-10:30 a.m. CT
Location: lowa State Capitol - Room 116

To participate via conference call, please contact Myers and Stauffer at pharmacy@mslc.com
or (800) 591-1183 for the conference line information.

Please refer to the lowa State MAC website at http://www.mslciowa.com for additional
information. Please address questions regarding the meeting to Myers and Stauffer.
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